From: Bristol Recreation Department

To:

Bristol Town Administrator

Subject: Gymnastics with Lindsey and other BRD Programs and Events
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 3:31:57 AM

Gymnastics SESSION 3
December 14-January 18

***Dec 28th NO CLASS*
If Needed due to weather cancellation-make up day is January
25th
Lindsey and her team teach all of our gymnastics classes. All
Saturday classes take place at the Bristol Elementary School Gym.

There is space in the 8:00am Intermediate class and in the 2:30
Advanced/Pre-Competitive class

Intermediate Gymnastics

Age 6-12

75 minutes
In this class, students will take their skills to the next level. Entry into
this class requires students to have completed at least one previous

session and be able to do rolls, cartwheels, a handstand, and a
backbend on their own. Older beginner-level students (grades 3+)
often start at the intermediate level.
This class will be offered twice each session.

Advanced/ Pre-Competitive

Age 8-15

90 minutes
This class will give motivated students extra time in the gym to work

on skills including walkovers, handsprings, and movement
combinations on all apparatus. We encourage students to work with
our coaches to master what they’re working on and progress to more
challenging skills. Students will learn conditioning exercises that can
also be done outside of class. Gymnasts are encouraged to stay and
learn the breakdown of specialty equipment after class.
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We are so excited to announce that the Skatepark Raffle is live. We
have prizes from Burton, Tata Harper, Vermont Market Place, Bees
Wrap, and more!

Visit www.BristolVtRec.com

All the products are listed independently so you can purchase raffle
tickets for what you are most interested in. There is no cap on
number of submissions for a prize. You can pay online or stop in to
the Rec Department office and pay with cash or check for tickets. We
may be adding more prizes during the raffle. The raffle will end
and we will announce winners on December 20th.

100% of proceeds from the raffle will go into the

Skatepark Renovation Fund!

Thank you so much to all the companies, businesses, artists, and
people who donated to this raffle.
Let us know if you have any questions!!

EVENTS

December 13th
Children’s Theater Production in Holley Hall.
Come down and watch this short and sweet play our local
Children’s Theater has put on.
The show is at 6:30 PM.

Bristol Children’s Theater Company proudly presents Head
Elf on December 13th -6:30PM and Dec 14th at 12:00pm.
Santa and Mrs. Claus need Buckles the EIf to save
Christmas. Can he do it? A holiday comedy that will bring
about some giggles.

Free donations are always appreciated.

Candy Cane Hunt on the Town Green,
Bundle up and join us on December 13th, 2024, to help
Santa find his lost Candy Canes! Santa will be arriving at
the Town Green for the Candy Cane Hunt at 5:00pm
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Santa will be available for photos afterward.

Kids who find 5 candy canes will win, and a special prize will
be awarded to the person who finds the rainbow candy
cane!

This event is free and open to the public.

Snowflake Stroll
From 5-8 pm on December 13th, Bristol is hosting an
exciting event where you can indulge in the delightful
experience of strolling through your favorite shops, all while
searching for secret snowflakes. It's like a whimsical
treasure hunt, where the snowflakes hold the key to winning
Bristol Bucks, which can be used to explore more of what
this charming town has to offer. A Bristol CORE event .

December 14th

Children’s Theater Production in Holley Hall. (second
showing)
Show is at 12:00 PM. Santa and Mrs. Claus need Buckles
the EIf to save Christmas. Can he do it? A holiday comedy
that will bring about some giggles. Free, donations always
appreciated.

Lumen on the Town Green,

Join us in Bristol on December 14 for our annual Lumen
Celebration of Fire & Light! 4:00 pm-7:00 pm. Experience
fire performers, a lantern party, and fire pits and food trucks
on the Town Green! Bristol CORE event

December 15th
Trolley Rides with Pat Palmer. 11-2.
Reservations will be required for this free event. Donations
appreciated. Reservation by phone is from 11-3
December 11 call 802-453-5885. Only a few spots left,
parties of 4 maximum.

December 17th
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Mrs. Claus Story Time .
10:30-11:30am at Holley Hall for story time with Mrs.Claus.
Come listens to holiday stories. Free

December 20th
S.D Ireland Holiday Mixer Truck. The SD Ireland Holiday
Truck will be at the Town Green on December 20th at
5:15pm and then will drive around the streets of Bristol
before it makes its way back North.

Falala Last-Minute Shopping Extravaganza! Get those
last-minute gifts from 5-8 pm on Friday December 20th.
Your favorite Bristol shops will be staying open until late to
help you check off everyone on your list! As you bop in and
out of shops, you’ll be delighted to know that there’s more
than just shopping to enjoy.

5 Town Friends of the Arts has you covered with a gift
wrapping station.

Make sure to mark your calendar for Friday, December 20th,
and get ready to check off everyone on your list while
immersing yourself in the magic of Bristol. Bristol CORE
event.

Bristol Recreation Department
802-453-5885
Office Hours:
Monday-Thursday 8-4:30
Limited Hours on Friday
Closed Saturday and Sunday
You can call ahead to make an appointment.
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